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Hi Andrew,
 
Happy new year.
 
We are happy to confirm the extension of time to 5 April 2021. As you know from previous discussions we are working with the design
team on a revised proposal and will be in contact soon with a further update,
 
Kind regards
 
Steve
 

Steve Molnar BA(Hons) MPhil Dip UP MRTPI
Technical Director
Office 
Mobile 
 
 

 
 

From: Andrew Sierakowski <Andrew.Sierakowski@westsussex.gov.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 at 12:50
To: Steve Molnar < >
Subject: Planning Application Ref. WSCC/036/20
 
Steve
 
Happy New Year. I bit housekeeping we need to do on Ford is to agree an extension of time as, on paper at least time runs out today. Can I

suggest we agree three months from today for the moment which takes us to Monday the 5th April 2021?
 
Kind Regards
 

Andrew Sierakowski| Consultant Planner, Planning Serv ces, West Sussex County Council
Location: Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH

Internal: Ext 22762 | External: (+44) 0330 2222762 | E-mail: andrew.sierakowski@westsussex.gov.uk

 
 

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to
advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council
takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.
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